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From: communications.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 10:23 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: SEN  MBSPPL-NSW- 011- Fig Tree Hill [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Cwealth approval Fig Tree HIll 29.10.2019.pdf

  

Please find attached the Commonwealth’s approval for the Fig Tree Hill variation.  

Regards 
 

 

Assistant Director/ Mobile Black Spot Program/ Regional Deployment Branch
Department of Communications and the Arts

communications.gov.au

2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 2154 Canberra, ACT 2601

communications.gov.au / @CommsAu

arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. I recognise and 
respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. I pay my respect to Elders past and present 
and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From:   
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:20 AM 
To:   

  
Subject: RE: SEN MBSPPL-NSW- 011- Fig Tree Hill 

Word version attached 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 6:02 PM 
To:  

 
 

Subject: SEN MBSPPL-NSW- 011- Fig Tree Hill 

Dear Stakeholder, 

The following issue has been identified for Mobile Black Spot Programme – MBSPPL-NSW- 011- Fig Tree Hill 
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Please find attached documentation: 

 Site is Scenario B on road and rail coverage metrics 

 On balance this provides a coverage solution to required objective.  

Seeking your agreement to vary Schedule 2.  

Program Manager- Networks Delivery | Telstra Operations |  

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Telstra Corporation Limited (ABN 33 051 
775 556).  
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and 
any such  
action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to this email to 
notify the  
sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and your reply 
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From: media <media@communications.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:26 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Inverell Times [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi All,  

FYI – please see the below information from Telstra regarding a recent enquiry.  

Kindest regards, 
 

For Official Use Only

From:   
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:20 AM 
To: media  
Cc:   
Subject: Inverell Times 

Good morning,  

You may have seen this particular article published yesterday on the Inverell Times website (recently updated). The 
original query is below. The journalist had originally sought comment from VisionStream however we responded 
accordingly. This particular site is also the subject of MP queries to us on behalf of the same objectors / 
complainants.  

Our response was:  

 Under the Federal Government’s Mobile Blackspot Program, we are proposing to install two mobile towers 
at Howell and Copeton, to provide mobile coverage for customers in the area.  

 This follows more than a year of assessing around 30 possible locations, and discussions with a large number 
of landowners within the area. 

 No final decisions have been made, and the community has until 18 December to provide feedback on the 
proposal.

 We understand the community is genuinely concerned about the health effects from Electromagnetic 
Energy (EME), which is why we design our base stations to comply with the most stringent EME safety 
standards.  

Background 
Our community consultation involves: 

 a sign on the public road the tower site is adjacent to; 

 letters to property owners in the surrounding area; and 

 a webpage for the tower site that includes plans and information on the proposal 

A member of the community can request additional time to make a submission. Any changes to the consultation 
end date will be published on Radio Frequency National Site Archive (RFNSA) website. Residents can provide 
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feedback via phone at 1300 745 210, email at twp_qldplanning@visionstream.com.au or post at PO Box 5452, West 
End QLD 4101.  

The proposed Mobile Phone Base Stations form part of the Federal Government’s Mobile Black Spot Program 
(MBSP). The need for the site was chosen from locations listed in a Federal Government database of mobile black 
spot sites community members reported and identified. More information on the program can be found at 
www.communications.gov.au/what-we-do/phone/mobile-services-and-coverage/mobile-black-spot-program

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to reach out, 

Thanks,  

Corp Reltns & Sustain-Senior Specialist 
Campaign SR 
Legal and Corporate Affairs, Telstra  

W www.telstra.com

This email may contain confidential information.
If I've sent it to you by accident, please delete it immediately  

ORIGINAL QUERY:  

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:16 AM 
To:  
Subject: Copeton Dam mobile phone tower 

Hi  

As per our short conversation, I am hoping to grab a few quotes from someone from Visionstream regarding a few 
complaints residents around the proposed tower site have aired with me.  

Obviously, I would like the article to be balanced and while these residents are not objecting to the idea of service 
for Copeton, they'd rather it not be within 200 metres of their home. 

Basically, my questions are around community consultation and a few claims these residents have made. I'll list 
them below. I am on deadline today, so I was hoping to get a response ASAP.  

Can you tell me know many towers will be constructed? 
What will the community consultation involve? 
How much notice was given to residents regarding the proposal? 
When does feedback/consultation end? 
How can residents give feedback? 
How was the tower site chosen, and why that exact location? 
Is there other possible site locations? 
Being within 290 odd metres from someone's front door, could this have an effect on their land value?  
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Is there any known health impacts related to the radiation let out by the tower? 
Should they be worried about potential health impacts? 

Thanks,  

 

 
A 166 Byron Street, Inverell, NSW, 2360 
W www.inverelltimes.com.au 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 5:22 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: MBSPPL-NSW-11 - Fig Tree Hill - PLR site [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Schedule 1 - Letter consultation.pdf; Schedule 2 - Sign on site.pdf; Schedule 3 - 

Newspaper articles regarding Telstra proposal.pdf; Schedule 4 - Email advising of 

extension to consultation 2019.12.16.pdf

Please see the reply below. 

Regards,  

W www.telstra.com

This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Telstra Corporation Limited (ABN 33 051 
775 556). If you are not an intended recipient, you must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this 
communication and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please reply to this email to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and your reply. 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:57 PM 
To   
Cc:   
Subject: MBSPPL-NSW-11 - Fig Tree Hill - PLR site [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi  

Response below to the questions asked by

 Are there any alternative sites for this base station? For instance, other locations on nearby State owned 

land? 

There are no alternative candidates that have been identified that balance all considerations better than the 
subject site. Alternative candidates in the area (see below) have been removed from further consideration due to 
issues associated with bringing power to the site, height (and so coverage) access, tenure, buildability and 
environmental impacts. The subject site provides a location that meets the coverage objectives of the project, will 
allow for connection to the wider telecommunications networks, has minimal environmental impacts, is within 
acceptable proximity to power, is able to be built upon and is an appropriate distance from residences. 

o The council proposed an alternative site, including an offer to contribute to associated costs. Why 

wasn’t this offer taken up? 

The offer from the local government was for $10,000 in power and $10,000 in access. The specific location for the 
site is at the top of Fig Tree Hill and is heavily vegetated without a formal access path/track. Assessments of the 
power network in the area have shown that the nearest high voltage line is 2km to the south-west, 2.7km to the 
south-east and 3.6km to the east, each as the crow flies. Each of these power options would require the extension 

[External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links and 
attachments. 
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of existing power through other properties and in some cases, multiple properties, before it could be extended to 
the Fig Tree Hill property. Each property would likely require individual negotiation and discussion before any 
extension could even commence, including consideration for potential amenity impacts on the landholders. This 
also does not include consideration for the environmental impacts and issues with large-scale clearing that would 
be required from most of these existing lines. The most suitable extension from the existing high-voltage line is 
approximately 4.5km. This does not compare favourably to the subject site for the proposed facility, which 
requires a power extension of approximately 600m. Areas around the suggested location on Fig Tree Hill appear 
quite steep from available topographical data and this extends to the suggested location itself, with some 
locations having an average slope of nearly 20%. Given the topographical issues on the site, access by 
construction vehicles is likely to be difficult at best even via a circuitous route, and would likely still require 
significant earthworks and clearing. Given these considerations, the currently proposed site is considered to best 
balance all considerations for a new mobile phone base station.

o Visionstream has communicated that a site  

was assessed, but was found to have concerns about environmental impacts to gain access, power 

availability, and gaining tenure. Could you provide detail to support these concerns? 

An assessment of a possible alternate site was undertaken  on the land  
 This area was selected for initial assessment due to a variety of factors including its distance from 

residences, its height, its location in an existing cleared area and its proximity to the original contract location. 
While the cleared area was assessed as being potentially suitable for the tower, further assessment raised 
significant concerns with the apparent exposed rock of the site, the extent of environmental impacts required to 
gain access to the location and the and environmental impacts from taking power 1km away. Recent discussions 
with the landowner have confirmed they are not interested in having the proposal located in a cleared area in the 
north-east of their property which is closer to power and at a likely appropriate height. Given these 
considerations, the currently proposed site is considered to best balance all considerations for a new mobile 
phone base station. 

o Another alternative site on the  was also 

considered in an initial assessment, and found unsuitable due to the lower height, anticipated need 

for vegetation clearing and land tenure. Could you also provide detail to support these concerns? 

With regards to the second alternate site,    
we can advise that the most suitable 

location is likely at or around  This areas was considered suitable as it is close to an 
existing point of supply for power and appears unlikely to require clearing for the facility or for bushfire hazard 
prevention purposes. Other areas on the site, particularly to the north are higher, but would require significant 
vegetation clearing for access, for the facility itself, for bushfire hazard prevention, for power, and would require 
a power run longer than the currently proposed site. The most likely location however appears to be situated on 
an area of exposed rock, and is 15m lower than the existing site, potentially requiring a higher tower to provide 
the same extent of coverage. The site would also require greater vegetation clearing for access and power 
purposes than the currently proposed site. The site is also understood to be owned by the Government of NSW, 
and so would require protracted tenure negotiations, including specific consideration for the land claim by the 
local aboriginal council that is understood to be over the land. Given these considerations, the currently proposed 
site is considered to best balance all considerations for a new mobile phone base station.

 What was the community consultation process undertaken for this tower?  

o Our complainant has mentioned that dates for extensions of community consultation were not 

effectively communicated; not updated on the sign, and altered after the fact on the RFNSA 

website. 

Consultation for this site occurred from 26 November 2019 to 24 January 2020, a period exceeding 50 days. 

Consultation included:

 Emails to interested and affected parties on 26 November 2019

 Letters express posted (tracked and no-signature on delivery) to landholders within 650m of the proposal 

on 26 November 2019 (see Schedule 1)

 Emails to the local government on 26 November 2019
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 Emails to the Mayor of the local government on 26 November 2019

 An A2 sign placed on the public road adjacent to the proposal on 26 November 2019, replaced on 17 

December 2019 after being reported missing on week earlier on 9 December 2019, and then not replaced 

after being reported missing on 20 January 2020 (Schedule 2)

 A site specific webpage on RFNSA, published 26 November and updated periodically during the consultation 

process

The consultation as initially planned was sent the local government for review, as required under Industry Code 

C564:2018 Mobile Phone Base Station Deployment. The local government did not identify any issues with this 

consultation plan and provided addresses for landowners in the area. 

In addition to the above, the local newspaper the Inverell Times published two stories on the proposal, one on 

December 2 and one on December 4 (updated December 5 2019) (see Schedule 3).

Signs were staked on Howell Road immediately adjacent to the proposed facility site, preserving the immediate 

verge area so as not to present a safety hazard while still being visible to passing vehicles (see Schedule 2). Howell 

Road serves as the main access between Thunderbolts Way and Howell Road closest to Copeton Dam. The signs 

were located in positions where there was suitable space for a vehicle to pull over to the side of the road to inspect 

the signs. While there was a 6 business day delay between the sign being reported as missing and a new sign being 

placed on the site, the remote nature of the location and the bushfires at the time presented a challenge for our 

field managers in replacing the sign any sooner.

Regarding the consultation date on the signs, the consultation end date was correct when the original sign was 

installed at the site. The replacement sign on 17 December 2019 included the consultation end date correct at the 

time, being 13 January 2020. This sign was not updated for the final consultation extension due to bushfires that 

continued to threaten the transport route of our field managers, and as the signs and other consultation material 

directed members of the community to view the RFNSA page, which included additional information on the site, 

including extensions to consultation dates.

Regarding the RFNSA page, extensions to the consultation date were included in both a specific announcement and 

within the main body of the site-specific RFNFSA page. While all extensions to the consultation dates were 

published on the RFNSA page as quickly as possible it is acknowledged that an extension to the consultation period 

made on Friday 10 January was not updated on the RFNSA page until Tuesday 14 January. Telstra is not aware of 

any issues this made to the consultation process.

Regarding the communication of extensions, the initial letters to the community and interested and affected parties 

notified them of the RFNSA page for the proposal as being the location to be provided on additional information 

and updates on the proposal. On 16 December 2019, emails about an extension to 13 January 2020 was sent to 

residents who were awaiting submission responses, who had requested an extension or who had recently provided 

a submission (see Schedule 4). Similar emails were also provided to select interested and affected parties and the 

Council. These emails specifically noted the extension period, that the RFNSA page was the location to find out 

about further extensions or updates, and included a link to the RFNSA page. The second extension was 

communicated on 10 December 2019 to the submitter who requested it, and published on the RFNSA page for the 

site. It should also be noted that both Inverell Times stories regarding the proposal also included a link to the RFNSA 

page and a statement that this was the webpage to check for further information and updates (see Schedule 3). 

The resident/submitter referenced by s understood to have had nearly a dozen phone conversations with 

planners at Visionstream regarding his concerns, in addition to 13 emails (not including emails simply 

acknowledging submissions). Visionstream also had discussions with the submitter after the consultation period 

closed, and organised for the submitter to talk to a third-party physicist regarding their concerns. 

o Could Telstra confirm that they have complied with all obligations under the Mobile Base Station 

Deployment Code C564:2018 and taken into serious consideration concerns of the community, as 

well as any State and local government planning approval processes? 
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Visionstream can confirm that it has complied with all obligations of the Mobile Phone Base State Deployment 
Code C564:2018 and taken into serious consideration concerns of the community, as well as any State and local 
government planning approval processes. In this regards, it is noted the proposal has proceeded under the State 
Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007. 

With regards to site selection generally, Visionstream looked at approximately 30 locations within the 
surrounding area,  

 While the level of assessment afforded each site was 
based on the issues identified at each site, Visionstream considered a range of sites within the surrounding area. 

Regards,  

Regional SAED Manager l Visionstream 

Visionstream Australia Pty Ltd
Level 1, 10 Browning Street 
West End, QLD 4101 

W www.visionstream.com.au

ABN 85 093 384 680  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 1:44 PM 
To:  
Subject: Fig Tree Hill - PLR site [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Can you read the below and see if we have addressed the concerns highlighted by the plaintiff below, and looked at 
other alternatives to avoid exacerbating the situation and impact on the concerned residents. 

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

From >  
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:35 PM 
To:  
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Subject: Fig Tree Hill - PLR site [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good afternoon  

Not sure whether you’ve had a chance to look into query here, but separately to that we’d like to get some 
more detail about this tower. 

We’ve received complaints from a resident of Howell in regards to the Fig Tree Tower that’s currently scheduled to 
go up on Howell Road. The complainant lives adjacent to the property where the tower is proposed to be built 
(170m), and has responded to Visionstream’s community consultation process, but is unsatisfied with the outcome. 

The complainant has stated that he and his partner specifically moved there to get away from (amongst other 
things) EME, and his partner suffers from existing mental health conditions that are exacerbated by the presence of 
electrical appliances. He has indicated that the prospect of a tower being erected so close is causing them great 
distress. 

Doing our due diligence we would like to have your input on some of the issues raised by the complainant. Could 
you please address the following: 

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

o Another alternative site was also 

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

Any details you can offer about the selection process for this tower would be appreciated. 

Cheers, 

Program Officer / Mobile Black Spot Program / Regional Communications

unications.gov.au

From:   
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 2:41 PM 
To: 

 

[External Email] This email was sent from outside the organisation – be cautious, particularly with links and 
attachments. 
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Subject: Fig Tree Hill - PLR site correspondence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Afternoon guys 

We’ve received several separate complaints concerning the Fig Tree Hill Priority Locations site (MBSPPL-NSW-11). 

In the correspondence from Barnaby Joyce (attached), the various correspondents raise issues with the consultation 
process, and are claiming that the ‘proposed site will not provide promised coverage for the 
Stanborough/Thunderbolt’s Way area indicated by [Mr Joyce’s] Black Spot Program announcements’. After 
examining the original and variation tender maps, it appears it would’ve been unlikely these areas would’ve 
received improved coverage. 

I understand you may not have information as to what the public coverage commitment was concerning this tower, 
however it would be helpful to know what Telstra’s position is on the public consultation process and how it was 
conducted, and in particular were there any issues with the process.  

Also included in the attachment is a letter dated 18 June 2019 Mr Joyce wrote to providing 
advice from our Department on Fig Tree Hill and neighbouring Copeton Dam. It would be useful to know if this is still 
current. 

Separately, we’ve received complaints from a resident of Howell in regards to the Fig Tree Hill Tower that’s currently 
scheduled to go up on Howell Road. The complainant lives 170m from where the tower is scheduled. This 
complainant has mentioned that dates for extensions of community consultation were not effectively 
communicated; not updated on road signage, and altered after the fact on the RFNSA website. 

Any additional information or updates you have on the consultation would be greatly appreciated. 

Many thanks, 

Program Officer / Mobile Black Spot Program / Regional Communications
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications

2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

communications.gov.au / @CommsAu

arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov

infrastructure.gov.au / @infra_regional

For Official Use Only

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)  
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized  
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the  
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all  
copies of the original message.  

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Disclaimer

IMPORTANT – This email, and any attachments transmitted with it, may be confidential and privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, use or disclosure of this 
email and any attachments transmitted with it may cause commercial damage to both/either the sender 
and/or the intended recipient and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
contact the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any 
attachments from your system. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. 
The Company’s liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. Information regarding privacy 
can be accessed here: http://ventia.com/ckeditor_assets/attachments/39/ventia-privacy-statement.pdf



          
 

 

 
Schedule 1 – Details on consultation letters 
 

 
 
Figure 1: 650m radius area around proposed Telstra facility at Howell within which landowners were sent direct consultation letters  (source: Visionstream) 
 
 
 
 



          
 

 

 
 

Figure 2: Excerpt from Visionstream tracking information on letters sent for Telstra proposal at Howell 
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Schedule 2 – Signs on site 
 
 

 
Figure 1: Sign placed on site 26/11/2019 (source: Visionstream) 



          
 

  

 

 
 Figure 2: Sign placed on site 17/12/2019 (source: Visionstream) 
 



          
 

  

 

 
Schedule 3 – Newspaper articles regarding proposal 
 
 
 

 



          
 

  

 

 
 

 
Figure 1: Copy of Inverell Times story on proposed Telstra facility, published 2 December 2019 
(Source: Inverell Times) 



          
 

  

 

 

 



          
 

  

 

 

 



          
 

  

 

 

Figure 2: Copy of Inverell Times story on proposed Telstra facility, published 4 December 2019 
and updated 5 December 2019 (Source: Inverell Times) 
 



          
 

  

 

Schedule 4 – Email sent to submitters and select IAP’s on 16/12/2020 
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KENNA Allison

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 2:29 PM

To:

Subject: NA18779.01 - FIUR - MBSPPL-NSW-11 - Fig Tree Hill - site correspondence 

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Schedule 1 - Letter consultation.pdf; Schedule 2 - Sign on site.pdf; Schedule 3 - 

Newspaper articles regarding Telstra proposal.pdf; Attachment A - 2019.12.10

omment_Response.pdf; Attachment B - 2019.12.12 -  

(OUT).pdf

FYI 

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
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 4:57 PM 
To:   

  
Subject: NA18779.01 - FIUR - MBSPPL-NSW-11 - Fig Tree Hill - site correspondence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi  

As requested, please find below a summary with supporting evidence attached for Fig Tree Hill. 

Consultation undertaken for Fig Tree Hill: 

 Consultation for this site occurred from 26 November 2019 to 24 January 2020, a period exceeding 50 days. 

Consultation included: 

 Emails to interested and affected parties on 26 November 2019 

 Letters express posted (tracked and no-signature on delivery) to landholders within 650m of the proposal on 

26 November 2019 (see Schedule 1) 

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

The consultation as initially planned was sent the local government for adequacy, as required under Industry Code 

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

Signs were staked on Howell Road immediately adjacent to the proposed facility site, preserving the immediate verge 

area so as not to present a safety hazard while still being visible to passing vehicles (see Schedule 2). Howell Road 

serves as the main access between Thunderbolts Way and Howell Road closest to Copeton Dam. The signs were 

located in positions where there was suitable space for a vehicle to pull over to the side of the road to inspect the 

signs. While there was a 6 business day delay between the sign being reported as missing and a new sign being placed 

on the site, the remote nature of the location and the bushfires at the time presented a safety challenge for our field 

managers in replacing the sign. 

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

within the main body of the site-specific RFNFSA page. While all extensions to the consultation dates were published 

on the RFNSA page as quickly as possible it is acknowledged that an extension to the consultation period made on 

Friday 10 January was not updated on the RFNSA page until Tuesday 14 January. Telstra is not aware of any issues this 

made to the consultation process. 

Regarding the communication of extensions, the initial letters to the community and interested and affected parties 

notified them of the RFNSA page for the proposal as being the location to be provided on additional information and 

updates on the proposal. On 16 December 2019, emails about an extension to 13 January 2020 was sent to residents 

who were awaiting submission responses, who had requested an extension or who had recently provided a submission 

(see Schedule 4). Similar emails were also provided to select interested and affected parties and the Council. These 

emails specifically noted the extension period, that the RFNSA page was the location to find out about further 

extensions or updates, and included a link to the RFNSA page. The second extension was communicated on 10 

December 2019 to the submitter who requested it, and published on the RFNSA page for the site. It should also be 

noted that both Inverell Times stories regarding the proposal also included a link to the RFNSA page and a statement 

that this was the webpage to check for further information and updates (see Schedule 3).  

Relevant to the consultation on this site, as noted previously in this email the sign on site went missing, believed 

stolen, from the site on two different occasions. The survey pegs and other markings within the subject site have also 

been stolen/removed and spray painting to obscure/confuse markings has also taken place.  

The resident/submitter referenced by is understood to have had nearly a dozen phone conversations with 

planners at Visionstream regarding his concerns, in addition to 13 emails (not including emails simply acknowledging 

submissions). Visionstream also had discussions with the submitter after the consultation period closed, and 

organised for the submitter to talk to a third-party physicist regarding their concerns.  
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Regarding the letter from the Honourable Barnaby Joyce MP, dated 16 January 2020, Visionstream can advise that 

that it responded to several emails and calls from that raised similar issues. Please find attached copies 

of the formal correspondence to (Attachment A and Attachment B) 

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
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 2:15 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: NA18779.01 - FIUR - MBSPPL-NSW-11 - Fig Tree Hill - site correspondence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Importance: High 

Hi  

Can you look into the email below and the attached, and give us the back story on this site. So we can get a response 
back to the Gov. 

We are particularly concerned about the comment that references the RFNSA. 

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
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 2:41 PM 
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

Also included in the attachment is a letter dated 18 June 2019 Mr Joyce wrote to  providing 
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

10 December 2019 

 

 

Proposal to install a Mobile Phone Base Station at: Lot 171 Howell Road, Howell NSW 

We refer to your submission dated 3 December 2019 regarding the proposed Mobile Phone Base 

Station which forms part of the Federal Governments Mobile Black Spot Program. We understand 

your concerns as summarised below: 

• Coverage of proposed facility, including for Stanborough and Thunderbolt’s Way 

• Site considerations 

Telstra recognises that inadequate mobile phone coverage and data speeds are a significant issue for 

many people across Australia, particularly for those living, working and travelling in regional areas. 

We have reviewed the comments made in your submission and respond as follows: 

Coverage of proposed facility, including for Stanborough and Thunderbolt’s Way 

As discussed on the phone I am unable to provide a specific coverage area for the proposed facility, 

or comment on individual metrics or whether certain areas were or are to be provided coverage. I 

can confirm that the proposed tower coverage is acceptable under the requirements of the Mobile 

Black Spot Program for this site. I can also advise that the location originally set for this facility and 

which efforts to locate a suitable candidate were centred around,  

nd is at an elevation far closer to that of the  

you have provided for Fig Tree Hill. 

Site considerations 

As discussed over the phone there are a number of significant considerations when proposed a new 

Telecommunications Facility. In selecting the site location of Lot 171 Howell Road, Howell NSW, 

Telstra has used industry best practice to assess potential candidate sites. This included assessing 

and/or discussing the project with prospective landowners of over 30 locations within the area, 

 In assessing these candidates Telstra took 

into account technical and non-technical criteria including:  

• service objectives; 

• potential to co-locate at an existing telecommunications facility or building structure; 

• visual impact on the surrounding area; 

• the need to obtain relevant town planning approvals; 

• the proximity to community-sensitive locations; 
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Visionstream Australia Pty Ltd   

• the proximity to areas of environmental heritage or significance; 

• the availability of secure tenure; 

• the availability of public utilities, such as power; 

• minimisation of electromagnetic radiation exposure to the public; and 

• other cost factors. 
 

Taking into account the coverage objectives, environmentally sensitive locations, site location 

requirements for transmission, construction costs and the inability to collocate on existing 

infrastructure, the proposed location was considered as the preferred solution. 

Telstra has displayed appropriate due diligence throughout the site selection process, with the 

overriding requirement being to acquire a location that is acceptable under the requirements of the 

Mobile Black Spot Program. Any candidate considered for the proposed facility that was determined 

to not be acceptable with respect to coverage, including through design changes, was not 

considered further. 

Moving Forward 

We hope that the information provided within provides you with peace of mind regarding the points 

raised in your submission. Telstra and Visionstream recognise the importance of consulting with the 

community and appreciate the time you have taken to provide your feedback about the proposed 

Mobile Phone Base Station.  

 

Kind regards, 

 

VISIONSTREAM AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  

ABN 85 093 384 680  

Sydney Chatswood Office: Level 6, Tower 1, 495 Victoria Avenue, Chatswood NSW 2067 

www.visionstream.com.au 
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 8:34 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Howell Phone Tower #2360025

Good Morning  

 

I am not sure of the Telstra site that you are referring to. It may be that the Telstra site in question was showing 

where the tower was at that time thought to be placed, based on discussions with landowners and internal 

assessments, and has since been amended as a result of those discussions, but that is speculation on my behalf. 

 

I am not aware of coverage requirements for specific sites being made publicly available as a matter of course, 

however you may find some of the information from the following linked Question in Writing (No. 971) helpful 

https://parlinfo.aph.gov.au/parlInfo/search/display/display.w3p;query=Id:%22chamber/hansardr/ca60e75d-8c6e-

44a5-9c6a-b48e89bff4f1/0403%22;src1=sm1 with regards to some of the general requirements of the program. 

Alternatively, you may want to ask the Federal Government directly at mobilecoverage@communications.gov.au. 

 

Kind regards, 

 
Visionstream Australia Pty Ltd 
Level 1, 10 Browning Street 
West End QLD 4101 

W   www.visionstream.com.au 

ABN  85 093 384 680 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 5:34 PM 

To: TWP QLD Planning <twp_qldplanning@visionstream.com.au> 

Subject: Re: Howell Phone Tower #2360025 

 

Thank you for your response.  

Regarding the public information available for this Blackspot site, I've been checking the Telstra website reasonably 

regularly for updates. The map 'pointer' has moved twice, with the original location (up until quite recently) much 

further east. If it wasn't Fig Tree Hill then certainly was in that vicinity.  

In your reply you say that you are unable to provide coverage data, and yet later state that this tower meets the 

coverage requirements of the Blackspot program. I'll ask again whether you can provide the criteria relevant to this 

site? (Or tell  me where I can find it) Or is this information not available to the public for some reason? 

Thanks for your help. 

On Tue, 10 Dec. 2019, 14:32  wrote: 
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Good Morning  

  

Once again, thank you for your email of 3 December on the proposed Telstra mobile phone base station at Howell. 

Please find attached a response to your comments. 

  

For any further information please contact me on or via email at 

 and reference site 2360025. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

  

 

 

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

  

  

From: TWP QLD Planning  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 8:10 AM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Howell Phone Tower #2360025 
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Good Morning  

  

Thank you for your time on the phone yesterday and your subsequent email regarding the proposed mobile phone 

base station at Howell. I will provide a written response to the concerns you have raised. 

  

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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:37 PM 

To: > 

Subject: Howell Phone Tower #2360025 
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To:  

      

     Visionstream Australia Pty Ltd 

Re: Proposal to install a new mobile phone base station at Howell Road, Howell NSW 2360  

Dear  

Thank you for your very helpful explanation on the phone this afternoon. I would however still like to register my 

concerns in writing, primarily to indicate that we believe one of the Blackspot aims (as initially publicised) will 

probably not be met. 

  

Our property s within the proposed "Fig Tree Hill" area identified under the 

Blackspot Program. We currently have very marginal mobile coverage and no access to landline internet in this 

locality. We made a submission to the Blackspot process in January 2016, and have been waiting for some concrete 

responses. We were delighted when our local member Barnaby Joyce announced that the Fig Tree Hill site had 

been allocated Blackspot funding with an expected completion of Q4, 2018.  

  

Fig Tree Hill is 937m high. A tower in that vicinity would have provided excellent coverage to the Stanborough area 

(Howell Road, Aberdeen Road) and a significant section of Thunderbolt's Way. This current proposal is for a tower 

. Not only is this at a much lower elevation, but hills at or above 820m 

(the tower height) virtually encircle the proposed site.  

  

One stated aim for the "Fig Tree Hill" proposal was to provide mobile coverage for visitors on the Copeton 

Foreshore (ie the western side of the dam). It seems that the rec area will get good coverage, although I do wonder 

if there will be signal at lower water levels given the terrain between the tower and the eastern foreshore. 

However the ACMA elevation profile tool suggests that this proposed new tower site will probably provide little 

benefit for the residents to the east of the tower or coverage for Thunderbolt's Way. There's certainly much 

higher terrain between this tower and our Stanborough locality and the main road. As you explained, signal might 

"flow" over and down but that is not guaranteed. We are concerned that this proposed location will not meet the 

aims of the Blackspot funding originally announced by Barnaby Joyce. And certainly we're disappointed to realise 

that the prospect of excellent coverage for our locality has been downgraded to a slim possibility of any 

improvement. 

  

We completely understand that there are a number of practicalities to consider in these matters, and you have 

indicated that other sites have been considered. However placing this tower at the bottom of a hill, right beside a 

road and close-ish to an existing power line looks like Telstra might be taking the easy option - which of course may 

not be the case at all. Obviously it is their commercial prerogative to invest as they see fit, except that in this case 

they are using Blackspot funding and possibly not (it seems to us) meeting the aims for which that funding was 

intended. 

  

Concerning this proposal we have a number of questions/concerns: 

• We note that the "Fig Tree Hill" Blackspot site has slowly morphed (westward) to "Howell" and Copeton 

Dam in both the naming of the site and media coverage. 
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• Can you provide the specific criteria for this particular Blackspot funding? Are they being met? 

• Was the Stanborough/Thunderbolt's Way area to be included as we were originally led to believe? 

• How many new residential customers are anticipated to get mobile coverage from this site?  (As opposed to 

rec park visitors - who of course have a stake in this). 

• It's very possible that our understanding of how coverage works in practice is faulty; we'd be delighted if our 

concerns could be shown to be unjustified. 

• Can you allay our fears that the difficulty in finding a suitable site has led to "let's just build something in the 

general area" in order to satisfy a political commitment? Sorry to be so blunt, but we've seen other 

examples recently (State gov) where the focus has been on the amount of money spent rather than 

effective development, and with disregard to local input. 

It is not our intention to further delay what has already been a drawn out process, but we feel it is appropriate to 

share our views while this period of community consultation is open. Thank you for your attention to our concerns, 

and again for your very helpful input by phone earlier today. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Disclaimer 

IMPORTANT – This email, and any attachments transmitted with it, may be confidential and privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, use or disclosure of this email and any attachments 

transmitted with it may cause commercial damage to both/either the sender and/or the intended recipient and is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the 

contents and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Before opening or using attachments, check them for 

viruses and defects. The Company’s liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. Information regarding privacy 

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
 

s47F



          
 

  

 

 
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

Sent: Sunday, 17 May 2020 4:40 PM

To:

Subject: Fig Tree Hill (Howell) - Native Title Claim [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Found this: 
http://www.nntt.gov.au/searchRegApps/NativeTitleRegisters/Pages/RNTC_details.aspx?NNTT_Fileno=NC2011/006

For Official Use Only
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